

# Sreekanth G S

Kochi, Kerala, India

📞 +91.8086001291 ✉ [mail@sreekanth.in](mailto:mail@sreekanth.in)

---

## CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER

### Extensive experience in R&D, Product Development, Engineering and Quality Control

Engineering leader known for jump starting product-development, scaling up engineering teams ensuring strong foundations, introducing engineering practices and processes, and achieving turnaround for technology businesses.

### Areas of expertise

Research and Development	Product Design and Architecture	Infrastructure Planning and Budgeting	Technology Planning and Employee Training
Engineering Policies and Best Practices	Hiring and Scaling Up Engineering Teams	Resource Management and Optimization	Quality Control and Customer Satisfaction

---

## Professional Experience

### Hatio Innovations Private Limited (A BillDesk Subsidiary) Chief Technology Officer

2017 to Present

Leading the engineering and product development in payments, banking and financial services domains. Involved in planning, strategizing and rolling out high scale products built to handle thousands of financial transactions per second.

Launched Hatio.tech (Instant Payouts) & Coinome.com (India's premium digital assets platform) both handling very large volumes of transactions with true integrity and low latency processing.

#### Responsibilities:

- Developing the company's engineering strategy.
- Hiring and scaling up engineering team and process readiness.
- Discovering and implementing new technologies that yield competitive advantage.
- Building quality assurance and data protection processes.
- Monitoring KPIs and Infrastructure plans to assess performance.
- Engaging with business stakeholders, partners and investors for technology leadership.

### Indialdeas.com Limited (BillDesk) VP Engineering (New Payment Offerings)

2016 to 2017

Developed new payment offerings enabling banks and financial institutions to process customer payments and transactions with minimal drop offs and excellent customer experience.

The product division JetSetPay in MobME Wireless Solutions Limited was acquired by Indialdeas.com Limited - BillDesk, transitioning into a subsidiary company, as Hatio Innovations Private Limited.

Responsibilities:

- Transitioning team from MobME to BillDesk.
- Formulating strategy & plans for knowledge transfer, IP, Product and technology transfer.
- Acquisition handover of Engineering.
- Ensuring the ongoing development of the product is unhindered during the transition.

**MobME Wireless Solutions Limited** **2011 to 2016**  
**VP Engineering (Payments, Banking and Telecom)**  
**Previous Roles: Senior Solutions Architect, Engineering Lead, Solutions Architect**

MobME is most successful in spinning off multiple departments into independent companies, often venture funded or acquired by large organizations. Examples are Chillr (funded by Sequoia and further acquired by Truecaller and branded as Truecaller Pay), JetSetPay (acquired by Indialdeas.com Limited - BillDesk), Network Solutions (acquired by PayTM) etc.

Contributed to the conceptualisation and development of a JetSetPay, a competitor to Unified Payments Interface (UPI), Mobile ID (Banking Security Solution) and Mobile Express (SIM based Digital Identity solution).

**Early Career**

**Asianet Satellite Communications Limited, IT Project Coordinator** **2010 to 2011**  
**TNGiCUBE Technology Resources (I) Private Limited, Technical Consultant** **2009 to 2010**

### **Technology Knowledge**

<b>Operating Systems:</b>	Windows, Linux
<b>Programming Languages:</b>	Java, C#, Ruby, JavaScript
<b>Technology Frameworks:</b>	Spring, Spring Boot, .NET MVC, Ruby on Rails
<b>Databases:</b>	MySQL, PostgreSQL, MSSQL Server
<b>Cloud:</b>	AWS, Azure technologies
<b>Others:</b>	CI/CD (Jenkins, Gitlab CI), VCS (Git), Kubernetes, Rancher, Docker, Virtualization (KVM/Xen), Computer Networks (previously CCNA certified), and various Microsoft Certifications

### **Education and Training**

**Symbiosis Centre for Distance Learning, PGDBA - Operations (Certified 'A')** **2011 to 2013**  
**Bachelor of Technology (Kerala University), Computer Science and Engineering** **2005 to 2009**